

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:30 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 108 Lawson W

Hi Marcia,

I did the re-check on Friday, June 1st. The pallet that had been standing on end was now leaning against the fence. I took photos and presented my findings to Lisa to get her opinion on the appropriate action to take. She suggested contacting Patrick Milan and explaining that the pallet must be removed.

I spoke to Patrick on Monday, June 4th and let him know that the requirement was to remove the pallet and that if the pallet was not removed by Friday, June 8th, I would be submitting a work order at that time.

I have attached the current photos to the property file and will follow up at the end of the week.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need.

Thanks,
Richard



Richard Kedrowski

DSI INSPECTOR I

Department of Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson St. Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9141

F: 651-266-1919

Richard.kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

"DSI's Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all."

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 6:18 PM
To: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 108 Lawson W
Importance: High

I need an update and photo(s) for today's public hearing. There's no new info in STAMP.